Resources for More Information
Psychology: Agencies by State

A 
Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology
https://psychology.alabama.gov/

State of Alaska Board of Psychologists and Psychological Examiners
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
Statutes and Regulations 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/PsychologistStatutes.pdf

Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners
https://psychboard.az.gov/
Educational Requirements
https://psychboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/Pgs%2012-13%20Core%20Program%20Requirements.pdf

Arkansas Department of Health Psychology Board
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov
C 
California Board of Psychology
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/
FAQs with education requirements
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/licensees/faq.shtml

Colorado State Board of Psychologist Examiners
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
Applications and Forms
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology/Applications

Connecticut Department of Public Health, Psychology Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure
Educational Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure-Requirements
D 
Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
Code and Regulations
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c035/sc02/index.shtml
Evaluation of Course work
https://dprfiles.delaware.gov/psychology/Psych_Eval_Of-Coursework1.pdf
F 
Florida Board of Psychology
https://floridaspsychology.gov/
Eligibility requirements
https://floridaspsychology.gov/applications/psychology-licensure-app.pdf
G 
Georgia Board of Psychology 
https://www.sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists
FAQs
https://www.sos.ga.gov/page/psychology-faq
H 
Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Board of Psychology
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology
I 
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.html
Fact sheet for new graduates
https://www.idfpr.com/renewals/apply/FORMS/083106FactSheetNewGraduatesinPsychology.pdf

Indiana State Psychology Board
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home
Link to Code regulations
http://iga.in.gov/legislative/laws/2015/ic/titles/025/articles/033/

Iowa Department of Public Health
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
Documentation required
https://idph.iowa.gov/Portals/1/userfiles/26/PSY/Psychology.pdf
Educational Requirements
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/rule/07-01-2020.645.240.3.pdf
K 
Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2
Licensure Application
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/forms/psychologists/application-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=89f08885_10

Kentucky Board of Examiners of Psychology
https://psy.ky.gov

L 
Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists
https://lsbep.org
M
Maryland Department of Health
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/generalinfopsychLicense.aspx
Steps to Licensure
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/pdfs/9-20-18%20%20General%20Information.pdf

Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/index.html

Massachusetts Board of Registration of Psychologists
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
Application including educational requirements
https://www.mass.gov/doc/application-entire-packet/download

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html
Licensing Guide
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Psychology_517668_7.pdf

Minnesota Board of Psychology
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
Course requirements
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/applicants/coursegrid/


Mississippi Board of Psychology
www.psychologyboard.ms.gov

Missouri Division of Professional Registration
https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp
Application
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/psychology/375-0332.pdf
Course Requirements
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/psychology/375-1019.pdf
N 
Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services/Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit, Office of Behavioral Health & Consumer Services
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx

Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners
http://psyexam.nv.gov/

New Hampshire Board of Psychologists
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice

New Jersey State Board of Psychological Examiners
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx
FAQs with education requirements
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/FAQ.aspx




New Mexico State Board of Psychologist Examiners
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/
Application for Licensure
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/uploads/FileLinks/b79d6951e10e4b33b97c9f67fa55cae5/Psychologist___Licensure_by_Education__Application___Rev._01.2019__2.pdf

New York State Professional Education Program Review
https://www.op.nysed.gov/psychology
Step to applying for licensure
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/psychology/how-apply-licensure-psychologist

North Carolina Psychology Board
http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/
Application for Licensure
http://ncpsychologyboard.org/data/documents/AppLicWeb2019.pdf

North Dakota State Board of Psychologist Examiners
http://www.ndsbpe.org/index.html
O 
Ohio Board of Psychology
https://psychology.ohio.gov/
Application steps
https://psychology.ohio.gov/Applicants/Psychologist

Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/


Oregon State Board of Psychology
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx
Steps to licensure
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/Apply.aspx
P
Pennsylvania Department of State, Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx
R 
RI Department of Health, Board of Psychology
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
S 
South Carolina Board of Psychology
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/
Application for Licensure with Education requirements
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/Forms/Psycapp.pdf

South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
Qualifications for Licensure
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/licensing.aspx
T 
Tennessee Board of Examiners of Psychology
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html 
Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/
Steps to become licensed
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/applying-for-a-license/index.html
U 
Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/
V 
Vermont Secretary of State, Office of Professional Regulation: Psychological Examiners
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners

Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Psychology
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/
Areas of Graduate Study 
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/psychology_forms.htm#psychologist
W
Examining Board of Psychology (housed at the WA Department of Health)
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/BoardInformation
License requirements
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist

WV Board of Examiners of Psychologists
https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx

State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx

Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home

